WINDSOR TOWN COURT

Hon. Fredric Stapleton, Windsor Town Justice
124 Main Street, Room 5, Windsor, New York 13865
Phone {607) 655-1973
Fax (607) 655-4106

November 21, 2022

To: Windsor Town Board
From: Town Justice Stapleton

Re: 2022 Annual Education Requirements

Please be advised that the Office of Justice Court Support has advised me that our Town and Village and
Court Clerk Database is undergoing some updates. The annual education certificates for 2022 are NOT
being distributed via email. They will be available after 12/31/22. | have completed all 12 courses

required plus an addition 2 courses.

Just wanted to ensure the Board that my 2022 Educational requirements are complete,

Sincerely,

,/
Fredric Stapleton
Town Justice

{attachments)



Fredric S. Stapleton

From: Cycilie Graham

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 2:28 PM
To: Fredric S. Stapleton

Subject: RE: Course Credit Update 2022

Good Afternoon Hon. Stapleton,
You are in compliance with your 2022 Judicial training.

Please be advised that our Town and Village Judicial and Court Clerk Database is undergoing some updates. At this time,
annual education certificates for 2022 are not being distributed via email. However, we are still tracking all course
credits and your judicial or court clerk record will be updated accordingly. MyCIE and MyCCE remain unaffected and we
encourage you to utilize the online education websites to complete your annual education requirement.

As soon as the Database updates are complete, we will resume sending out 2022 certificates of completion. You will
receive your certificate via your nycourts.gov email account. We are hopeful that this will happen prior to December
31st.

Thank you for your patience and anticipated cooperation.

Office of Justice Court Support
187 Wolf Road, Suite 103

Albany, NY 12205

518-238-4339 / Fax: 518-438-3518

From: Fredric S. Stapleton <fstapleton@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Cycilie Graham <ctgraham@nycourts.gov>
Subject: RE: Course Credit Update 2022

Cycilie, If its not to much trouble could | get a short letter stating that | have completed all my courses and that there is

a problem issuing the completion document. This is so | can forward it to our town board. Thank you, Fred Stapleton
Town Justice.

From: Cycilie Graham <ctgraham@nycourts.gov>
Sent; Monday, November 21, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Fredric S. Stapleton <fstapleton@nycourts.gov>
Subject: Course Credit Update 2022

Hello Judge,

Attached is a list of the credits you have earned for year listed above.

Thank you,



Hon. Fredric S. Stapleton |l|

Course Name

2022 - 6th JD - Summary Proceedings Updates- Covid-19 Operational
2022 Core A Public Access to the Courts

2022 Broome Co Mag- Court Ordered Evals as They Relate to Mental
2022 Core B Advanced || Complete DV

2022 Core A Ethics I Updates

2022 Core A Pre-Trial Hearings Part |V - Molineux, Ventimiglia and
2022 Core A Civil Judgments and Restitution

2022 Core A Case Law and Legislative Updates

2022 Core A Review of Search Warrants Part 1|

Credits for 2022 Requirements

Date For Credit
January 20, 2022
March 13, 2022
April 6, 2022
October 15, 2022
October 30, 2022
October 31, 2022
October 31, 2022
October 31, 2022

November 1, 2022

Type of Credit

Elective

Elective

Elective

Advanced

Elective

Elective

Elective

Elective

Elective

Total Credits

14

Credits Earned

1

1



Anne F. Stapleton

From: OJCS-EdTrain
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 2:11 PM
Cc: Hon. Norman St. George; Scott Murphy; Jennifer Dilallo; Hon. Gerald Connoliy; Hon.

Felix J Catena; Hon. James P Murphy; Hon. Eugene D. Faughnan; Hon. William K. Taylor;
Hon. Kevin M. Carter; Hon. Anne Minihan; Hon. Vito DeStefano; Hon. Andrew Crecca;
Christy Bass; Joanne B Haelen; Donald Doerr; Porter L. Kirkwood; Ronald W. Pawelczak;
Andrew B. [senberg; James McAllister; Paul Lamanna; Warren G. Clark; David Dellehunt;
Matthew L Chivers; David S Gideon; Joshua Shapiro; Shannon ). Pero; Arielle Bryant;
Elyssa Slutzky; Julie Walsh; David Dellehunt; Hon. Gary C Hobbs; Hon. Mark J Carusc;
Hon. Gerard J Neri; Hon. Karen M Brandt Brown; Hon. Charles C Merrell, Hon. James P
McClusky; Hon. John H Crandall; Hon. Michael L Dwyer; Hon. Elizabeth Burns; Hon.
Gerald A. Keene; Hon. Melissa Barrett; Hon. Jason L. Cook; Hon. James Faso, Jr,, Hon, M.
William Boller; Hon. Mark A. Montour; Hon, William Giacomo; Hon. Robert Bogle; Hon.
Pierce F. Cohalan; Susan R. Bauman; Angela M. Speziale; Maureen Roberts; Elaine N.
Garcia; Jeannine Willson Sikora; Elizabeth Kane; Jessica Douglas; Christine Sisario;
Elizabeth Booth; Christopher Wilson; Cycilie Graham; Dakota Fliegelman; David W. Fryer;
David Whalen; Diane Turo; Erika Hanks; Jennifer DiLallo; Kevin O'Connell; Kimberly A.
Musella; Michete Martone; Michele R Willey; Robert Logan

Subject: Town and Village Judicial and Court Clerk Annual Education Certificates

This email is sent on behalf of Jennifer R. DiLallo, Director, Office of Justice Court Support

To: All Town and Village Courts

To All Town and Village Justices and Court Clerks:

Please be advised that our Town and Village Judicial and Court Clerk Database is undergoing some updates. At this time,
annual education certificates for 2022 are not being distributed via email. However, we are still tracking all course
credits and your judicial or court clerk record will be updated accordingly. MyCJE and MyCCE remain unaffected and we
encourage you to utilize the online education websites to complete your annual education requirement.

As soon as the Database updates are complete, we will resume sending out 2022 certificates of completion. You will
receive your certificate via your nycourts.gov email account. We are hopeful that this will happen prior to December
31

Thank you for your patience and anticipated cooperation.

Office of justice Court Support
187 Wolf Road, Suite 103
Albany, NY 12205
518-238-4339 / Fax: 518-438-3518

Please be CAREFUL when elicking links or opening attachments.



